Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 11:04 AM

To: MSA-Announce List

Subject: Feb-Mar 2009 Am Min online + some reminders

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Feb-Mar 2009 (v. 94 n. 2-3) American Mineralogist is online.

If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW), you have access to the full-text articles through IP recognition
without having to enter a password. Go to:

<http://ammin.eeoscienceworld.org/>

If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and want to access the journal on GeoScienceWorld
(GSW), go to:

<http://gswaccess.minsocam.org/Geoscienceworld.html>

or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MS A/ammin/toc/2009/FM09.htmI>
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[2] MSA research grant proposals can now be submitted online! Deadline is June 1. Description and application
information:

Kraus Crystallography
<http://www.minsocam.org/MS A/Awards/Crystallography Award.html>

Mineralogy/Petrology
<http://www.minsocam.org/MS A/Awards/Min_Pet Award.html>
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[3] short course/meetings descriptions and registrations online:

-- June 19-21, 2009 - Thermodynamics and Kinetics of Fluid-Rock Interaction, Davos, Switzerland - Before the 19th V.M.
Goldschmidt Conference. Course content information : <http://www.goldschmidt2009.org/MSA.pdf>.

register: <http://www.goldschmidt2009.org/registration>
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[4] June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for 2010 MSA awards and honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award,
and Fellows. More information and nomination procedures can be reached from the MSA home page

<http://www.minsocam.org/>.
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[5] The Franklin Institute invites nominations for the 2010 Bower Award and Prize for Achievement in Science. Presented
annually to an individual of any nationality for outstanding work in the basic, applied, or engineering sciences. A gold
medal and a cash prize of $250,000 are awarded to the individual selected to receive the award.

Each year, a predetermined field of study is chosen as a theme. The theme for 2010 is Earth Systems. The Franklin
Institute seeks nominations of individuals who have made significant scientific contributions to our understanding of the
interrelationships among Earth Systems leading to increased predictability of natural or human-induced changes on the
planet. Nominations should recognize efforts that encompass various earth systems and processes, including: the Earth's
interior, lithosphere, hydrosphere, biosphere, and atmosphere, biogeochemical cycles, and Earth history.

More information on nominating at <http://www.fi.edu/franklinawards/call.html>. Deadline is April 30, 2009

end of message

02/20/2009



